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Questions and Answers 

September 16, 2020 

Q. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?   

A. Not at this time.  This is a Request for Proposals, not a bid. 

 

Q. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  

A. How we will evaluate proposals is outlined in the Request for Proposals.  This is not a bid, so 

lowest price may not prevail.   

   

Q. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website 

at www.mygovwatch.com/free?  

A. No 

Q. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  

A. In the Richmond Times Dispatch and through EVa, which is the State of Virginia’s 

procurement system.   

  

Q. What date will the artwork for the job be available?   

A. The artwork will be provided by November 2, 2020 (we issued an addendum today to include 

this information in the RFP) 

  

Q. Would mailing the job during a 12/21-23 window be acceptable?   

A. We have chosen mailing on 12/26 to ensure it is mailed after the Christmas holiday, so it 

doesn’t get lost in holiday mail.    

  

Q. You ask for a press sheet proof in the specifications. It would provide a significant cost 

savings if this press sheet proof could be produced on a digital press instead of using the offset 

press. Would this be acceptable?   

A. We would like to get cost for the press sheet proof in your proposal.  You are welcome to 

propose an additional or reduced cost alternatives.  Since, this is an RFP, and not a bid, we have 

some flexibility to consider alternatives.     

  

Q. Would it be possible to divide your mailing list into six sections for separate delivery to the 

Post Office (this would allow us to use a smaller delivery vehicle)?   

A. We want them all dropped at the post office on the same day.      

  

 

Q.  On the stock for the Postcards: specified is a Productolith sheet, if we have a comparable 

10% recycled sheet that is 12Pt. Cover, would that be acceptable? 

A. We would like to get costs on specified Productolith paper listed in our RFP in your proposal. 

You are welcome to propose costs on an additional paper you feel is comparable. Since this is an 

RFP, and not a bid, we have some flexibility to consider comparable alternatives.   

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free


Q. On the print for the postcard, please confirm there are NO bleeds front or back? 

A. There are NO BLEEDS on the front or the back. 

 

Q. Is it possible to get a PDF sample of what this year’s Postcard looks like? 

A. The pdf sample is attached to this email. 
 

Q. Under Section V. Scope of Work- The request to have a full color process press proof prior to 

printing? Is this a full sheet proof or are you expecting a ‘live’ printed press sheet? Please 

confirm. 

A. Yes, we would want to see the "live" press sheet using the approved paper 12 pt. stock before 

final production of all printed units is started.   

 

Q. Can companies' partner with other companies for portions of the work? The scope of this 

project would require that partnership to be competitive. Is that OK? 

A.   Proposals can include partnership with other entities, or you can propose on the mailing or 

the printing piece separately. 

 

Q. In regards to the RFP# 21-01, it states that CVWMA will provide selected Mailer with 

addresses for mailing.  If one company is able to print and mail the postcards from a local PO, 

should that be included in the RFP response?  

A. Yes, the RFP states you can submit a proposal for either printing or mailing or both. 
 

 

Q. Productolith has been discontinued.  Is a comparable stock ok to quote? 

A. We have confirmation the product is still available. We would like to get costs on specified 

Productolith paper listed in our RFP in your proposal. You are welcome to propose costs on an 

additional paper you feel is comparable. Since this is an RFP, and not a bid, we have some 

flexibility to consider comparable alternatives.    

 

Q. What was the final quantity and cost (exclusive of postage) the very last time this job had 

been awarded?  

A. We did not send out bid or request for proposals last year, we solicited quotes the costs 

included: Printing: $11,992 for 300,000 units, Mailing: $6,900 for 268,000 units, not including 

postage. 

 

Q. What was the postage cost for last year’s mailing?  

 A.  $45,254.35 Presorted Standard (Bulk) US Postage to mail 265,664 CVWMA 2020 

Recycling Collection Schedules (6 x 11 postcards). 


